
TBBREFORE, IT IS MY OPINION: 

An elected mayor holds a "public off ice of a civil 
nature• as that phrase is def ined i n State ex rel . 
Barney v. Hawkins, 79 Mont. 506, 257 P. 411 lT927), 
and Is thereby prohibited by a r ticle V, section 9 
of the Montana Constitution from serving as a 
member of the Legislature while serving as mayor. 

Very truly yours, 

MIKE GREELY 
Attorney General 

VOLUME NO. 41 OP1NION NO. 80 

CONSOLIDATION - Recommendation of local government study 
commissions to consolidate law enforcement services; 
COUNTY GOVERNMENT - Recommendation of local government 
study commissions to consolidate law enforcement 
services ; 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT STUDY COMMISSIONS - Recommendation to 
consolidate services; 
MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT - Recommendation of local govern­
ment study commissions to consolidate services; 
M.ONTANA CODE ANNOTATED - Sections 7-3- 171 to 7-3-193, 
7-3-185, 7-3-187, 7-3-190. 

HELD: A local government s t udy 
supp~emental recommendation to 
serv~ces i s submitted to the 
governing bodies rather than to 

commiss ion's 
consolidate 
appropriate 
the voters. 

18 August 1986 

wm. Nels Swandal 
Park County Attorney 
Park County Courthouse 
Livingston MT 59047 

Dear Mr. Swandal: 

You have asked my opinion on several questions 
concerning the operation of local government study 
commissions . Sections 7-3-171 to 193, MCA, provide the 
mechanism by which a local governmPnt study commi ssion 
can recommend a change in government to be voted upon by 
the e lectorate. 
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Your first question concerns whether the l ocal 
qovernm.ent study commissions of Park County and 
Livingston may recommend to the electorate a service 
consolida t ion of the Park County Sheriff's Department 
and the Livinqston Police Department. Section 7-3-185, 
MCA, describes the scope of study commission 
recommendations. Study co.mmissions may recommend a 
change in the form or structure of local government. 
SS 7-3-185 (1) (a) and (21 (a), MCA. Recommended changes 
in structure are to be set forth in a study commission's 
final report and pl aced on the ball ot for voter approval 
or disa~rova~. S 7-3-187, MCA. 

l ocal government s tudy commissions may also recommend a 
service consoli dati on or transfer in cooperation with a 
study commission of another county or municipality. 
SS 7-3-185 (1) (b) and (21 (b), MCA. These recommenda­
tions, however, are not intended for submission to the 
voters. Rather, a recomm.endation to consolidate 
services is to be set forth in a study commission's 
supplement al report and "submitted to a~l appropriate 
qoverninq bodies for reaction within 1 year." 
S 7-3-190, MCA. 

Because the statutes do not contemplate voter approval 
for a study commission's •supplemental" recommendations, 
your remaininq questions need not be addressed. 

THEREFORE, IT IS MY OPINION: 

A local qovernment st~dy commission ' s supplemental 
recommendation to consolidate serv ices is submitted 
to the appropriate governing bodies rather than to 
the voters. 

Very truly you.rs, 

MIKE GREELY 
Attorney General 

VOLUME NO. 41 OPINION NO . 81 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST - No inherent conflict of interest 
when city council member is also a city employee; 
EMPLOYEES, PUBLIC - City employee may hold position on 
city counci. ; 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT - Elected city official may retain 
position as a city employee; 
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